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Dear Timothy,

Thanks for you kindly advise.

As per your review comments, please see the explanation below:
EMC

1) Sorry for carelessness mistake! We modified the 731 Form

and have it attached for you review.

2) Please find the re-taken photo attached for your review as file
named: Internal photo 2.

3) Please find the revised report on page 10 as per your requirement.
4) Please find the revised manual provided by our client for your review.
SAR
5) We remeasured the 1.5 cm spacing test as per your requirement

and added the test results to report. Please find the attachment for
reviewing.
6) Sorry, it's a typo. We modified it as per your requirement.
7) Please see the SAR report showed on page 18, the uncertainty is 27.5%.
8) Please find the file attached as file named " Normal scan setting by
default for evaluation test"

as per your requirement.

9) We added the information on p.12 as per your requirement, please find
the SAR report for your reference.

| hope the supplementary satisfy all you requirement for reviewing this
submission,

if you have further question, please feel free to let me know.

Thanks & Regards,

Julia Chu

From: Timothy R. Johnson [mailto:tjiohnson@AmericanTCB.com]

Sent: Saturday, May 17, 2003 3:02 PM

To: echan@itslabtest-twn.com

Cc: jchu@itslabtest-twn.com

Subject: Review of Accton Technology Corporation, FCC ID: HED2835WACC

Printed for "Timothy R. Johnson" <tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com> 6/3/2003



In

Elton,
Attached are comments regarding review of this application.

Thank You,

Timothy R. Johnson, NARTE Certified EMC Engineer (No. EMC-002205-NE)
Examining Engineer

American TCB, Inc.

6731 Whittier Ave.

McLean, VA 22101

email: tiohnson@AmericanTCB.com
alternate email: TRJ@adelphia.net

direct number:  404-414-8071

corporate phone: 703-847-4700

corporate fax:  703-847-6888

Your Global Partners in Quality

Confidentiality Notice: All information or opinions expressed in this

message and/or any attachments are those of the author and are not
necessarily those of Intertek Testing Services or its associated companies.
Intertek Testing Services accepts no responsibility for loss or damage
arising from its use, including damage from virus. Any personal data
contained in this e-mail is treated with the strictest confidence. If you

have received this message in error, please notify us immediately and delete
it from your system. Our privacy policy can be found at
http://www.itslabtest.com/home/privacy.htm

Please note that any direct business correspondence contained in this e-mail
is subject to our business Terms & Conditions available upon request from
the sender.
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